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Marguerite Mclean

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent:  Thursday, June 12, 2008 1:45 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Jenny Wu; Robert Graves

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-El

ok, per this e-mail i will return confidential DNs 04558-08 and 03844-08 back to the source.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 1:33 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Jenny Wu; Robert Graves

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-E]

Yes, please.

From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 12:55 PM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Jenny Wu; Robert Graves

Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-E1L

Katherine, e
do you also want the x-ref'd. DN 03844-08 returned as well ? COM
Marguerite Ty

DNs 04558-08 [x-ref. DN 03844-08] = Progress responses to staff’s 7th set of mterrogatOTTES‘tNos
113 and 114). N

RCA
From: Katherine Fleming “CR
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 12:15 PM T
To: Marguerite McLean D
Cc: Jenny Wu; Robert Graves sy
Subject: Return of Confidential Documents - Docket No. 080148-EI U e
ﬁT}i{JlﬁE%ﬂlﬁJ@&
Marguerite,

The confidential document filed in Docket No. 080148-EIl, contained in document nos. 04558-08 is no longer needed
and can be returned to the utility.

Please let me know 1f you need any further information.

Thank you,
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Katherine




